From:
To: Planning

Subject: Bird, bat and Swift informatives 21.12.2020-03.01.2021
Date: 07 January 2021 17:02:17
Hi,

If the following applications are approved please can a bat informative be included
within the decision notice

NYM/2020/ 1004/FL-Glenwood, Main Street, Ampleforth
0998/LB - Beech House, Carlton In Cleveland
0999/LB -Beech House, Carlton In Cleveland
0983/FL-Low Bell End Farm, Low Bell End, Rosedale East
1009/LB-Ingleby House, King Street, Robin Hoods Bay
1005/FL-The Manor Farm Cottage, Main Street, Gillamoor
1003/FL-9 Priory Park, Grosmont
0984/FL-The Three Faces, Headlands Road, Appleton Le Moors
0996/FL-Seagrove (formerly Little Pastures), Hood Lane, Cloughton
0975/FL-Hillary Cottage, Church Street, Staithes

If the following applications are approved please can a bird informative be included
within the decision notice

NYM/2020/  1004/FL-Glenwood, Main Street, Ampleforth
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
0932/FL-rear of 27 High Street, Castleton

If the following applications are approved please can a swift informative be included
within the decision notice

NYM/2020/  0996/FL-Seagrove (formerly Little Pastures), Hood Lane, Cloughton
0984/FL-The Three Faces, Headlands Road, Appleton Le Moors
0999/LB -Beech House, Carlton In Cleveland
1003/FL-9 Priory Park, Grosmont
1004/FL-Glenwood, Main Street, Ampleforth

Thanks,
Victoria
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